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Alice Pyper

From: Alice Pyper
Sent: 20 May 2022 10:12
To: Sonia Winder
Cc: Christian Tyroll
Subject: RE: 15828 Brynhyfryd Glastir Woodland Creation

Hi Sonia, 
Thanks for your email.  Yes, the comments relate to the area which lies within the Historic Landscape Character Area 
– that which you have highlighted in yellow.  Out of interest though could you tell me what the design would be for 
conifer areas?  My understanding (which is limited) is that there would be a buffer of broadleaved around them 
anyway?   
It would be useful to know more about your design process, 
Hope this helps, 
Alice  
 

From: Sonia Winder <sonia.winder@tilhill.com>  
Sent: 19 May 2022 13:27 
To: Alice Pyper <A.Pyper@DYFEDARCHAEOLOGY.ORG.UK> 
Cc: Christian Tyroll <christian.tyroll@tilhill.com> 
Subject: FW: 15828 Brynhyfryd Glastir Woodland Creation 
 
Hi Alice,  
 
Thank you for your response, which we note.   For clarification, the map shows that the northern piece 
of land earmarked for planting (highlighted in yellow below) is within the HLCA area, but that part of 
this field, and the southern area (marked in magenta) aren’t.   The southern area is immediately 
adjacent to an existing 30 year old Sitka spruce plantation.  So is your preference for 100% 
broadleaves only in the HLCA area, does it need buffering and it would therefore cover the whole 
site?   The original plan had been to plant with a mixture of conifers and broadleaves.    
 
If you could clarify please, I would be grateful.     Thank you very much.  
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Kind regards, 
 
 

 

Sonia Winder MICFor CEnv 
Forest Manager 
 

t: 01550 721442 
m: 07721 566091 
  

w: tilhill.com
 

     

 

  

   

 
Tilhill, Church Bank, Llandovery, Carmarthenshire, SA20 0BA. UK. 
 
 

From: Alice Pyper  
Sent: 19 May 2022 12:39 
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To: christian.tyroll@tilhill.com 
Cc: glastirqueries@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk 
Subject: RE: Brynhyfryd Glastir Woodland Creation 
 
Dear Christian, 
Thank you for forwarding this Glastir Woodland Creation proposal to us. I apologise for the late response. 
DAT have reviewed the new planting proposals for A0047609 Brynhyfryd against the Historic Environment 
Records database and other readily available record sources and have assessed that the application, as 
submitted, has the potential to have an impact upon the following Historic Landscape Character Area; 
Abergwili – Llanegwad HLCA 183.  https://dyfedarchaeology.org.uk/HLC/HLCTowy/area/area183.htm 
 
DAT therefore advise that in order to comply with UKFS Forests and the historic environment guidance, 
the following advice should be adhered to in the Glastir Woodland Creation plan: 

 that within this Historic Landscape Character Area planting is predominantly deciduous species to reinforce 
the existing landscape character. 

Best wishes,  
Alice Pyper 
 

From: Rebecca Hopkins <R.hopkins@DYFEDARCHAEOLOGY.ORG.UK>  
Sent: 23 March 2022 14:49 
To: Alice Pyper <A.Pyper@DYFEDARCHAEOLOGY.ORG.UK> 
Subject: FW: Brynhyfryd Glastir Woodland Creation 
 
 
 

From: Christian Tyroll <christian.tyroll@tilhill.com>  
Sent: 23 March 2022 14:44 
To: info <info@DYFEDARCHAEOLOGY.ORG.UK> 
Subject: Brynhyfryd Glastir Woodland Creation 
 
Dear Sir/ Madam  
 
I am writing to inform you of a proposed tree planting scheme near Brynhyfryd (nearest postcode SA33 6BG), and 
welcome any comments that you may have regarding the scheme, with particular reference to field parcels including, 
adjoining or in the vicinity of registered archaeological features.  
 
The area highlighted on the attached map has been selected as an area to be planted under the Glastir Woodland 
Creation scheme. The Glastir Woodland Creation scheme aims to maintain and enhance biodiversity, improve water 
quality, and combat climate change through targeted tree planting in Wales. This site has been selected for planting 
from a large volume of applications, as it has been recognised that tree planting in this area could have significant 
environmental benefits.  
 
The intention is for the site to be planted with a diverse mixture of native broadleaved tree species and productive 
coniferous species.  
 
If you should like to make any comments please forward them to me at the Llandovery office (address in the footer 
below), or email me at: christian.tyroll@tilhill.com within the next 14 days.  
 
I look forward to hearing from you in due course.  
 
Best regards 
 
Christian  
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Christian Tyroll 
Assistant Forest Manager 
 

t: 01550 721442 
m: 07826 264727 
  

w: tilhill.com
 

     

 

  

   

 
Tilhill, Church Bank, Llandovery, Carmarthenshire, SA20 0BA.  
 
IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail message is intended to be received only by persons entitled to receive the 
confidential information it may contain. E-mail messages to clients of BSW may contain information that is 
confidential and legally privileged. Please do not read, copy, forward, or store this message unless you are an 
intended recipient of it. If you have received this message in error, please forward it to the sender and delete it 
completely from your computer system.  
IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail message is intended to be received only by persons entitled to receive the 
confidential information it may contain. E-mail messages to clients of BSW may contain information that is 
confidential and legally privileged. Please do not read, copy, forward, or store this message unless you are an 
intended recipient of it. If you have received this message in error, please forward it to the sender and delete it 
completely from your computer system.  


